From: * DAS
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:05 PM
To: Boaz Dillon
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Boaz,
| am so sorry for the delay. Below is the data you requested. There is no fee associated with this request.
Sincerely,

December 2018
Agy # Agency Name SEIU totals SEIU Dues paying
10000 DHS 7258 6054
10700 DAS 605 401
10800 Mental Health Regulatory Agency 2 2
10900 Aviation 11 7
13700 DOJ 847 613
15000 Revenue 795 411
17000 Treasury 73 26
27400 Veterans’ Affairs 61 23
41500 Youth Authority 776 535
44000 DCBS 628 394
44300 OHA 3216 2671
45900 PERS 297 193
47100 Employment 1068 707
52500 HECC 68 59
54300 State Library 38 32
58100 Education 512 323
Teacher Standards & Practices

58400 Commission 21 17
58500 Blind Commission 53 47
60300 Agriculture 309 203
62900 Forestry 568 328
63400 Parks and Recreation 347 278
63500 Fish and Wildlife 831 516
69000 Water Resources 127 98
69100 Watershed Enhancement Board 24 15
73000 OoDOT 2828 1892
83300 Health Related Licensing Boards 8 5
83400 Dentistry Board 5 3
83900 BOLI 81 66




84700 Medical Board 29 16
85100 Nursing Board 39 27
85500 Pharmacy Board 16 12
91400 Housing & Community Services 120 86
96800 Massage Therapists Board 5 4

| Total 21,666 16,108

From: Boaz Dillon
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:45 AM

Subject: RE: Public Records Request

.'

I am only seeking information on SEIU represented employees.

Best,

Boaz Dillon
Policy Analyst - Freedom Foundation

Office Phone: (503) 951-6208 - PO Box 18146 Salem, OR 97305
FreedomFoundation.com

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:31 AM
To: Boaz Dillon
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Hi Boaz,
| wanted to clarify something. Are you looking for information only on SEIU-represented employees? Or
are you wanting info on all represented employees, regardless of bargaining unit?

From: * DAS
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:33 PM
To: 'Boaz Dillon'
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Good evening,

In accordance with ORS 192.324(2), this acknowledges our receipt of your January 16, 2019, request for
the following records for each Oregon government agency included in this directory:


https://www.freedomfoundation.com/

e The total number of SEIU 503 represented employees who were paid by the State of
Oregon in December 2018.

e The total number of SEIU 503 represented employees who had union dues
withheld from their pay in December 2018.

Having reviewed your request, | am able to confirm that the Department of Administrative Services is
the custodian of the requested records. | will complete the processing of your request as soon as
practicable and without unreasonable delay.

Thanks,





